
From:Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
To:bhenderson@volusiasheriff.gov
Cc:shorsteinb@sao7.org, moritz@rc5state.com
Bcc:REDACTED

Subject:Pending Article - The Arrest Of Greg Anglade
Date:Mon, 03 Mar 2025 08:26:38 -0500

Brian Henderson, Chief Deputy
Volusia Sheriff's Office

Chief Deputy Henderson (others):

Our publication anticipates posting the below linked article - which
details the arrest of Mr. Greg Anglade - by the VSO - in May 2024.

THE QUESTIONABLE ARREST OF GREG ANGLADE
When Sheriff Deputies Engage In Misconduct
https://volusiaexposed.com/vcso/2025/greganglade22025.html

The article is still being developed - reviewed, and edited.

We (VolusiaExposed.Com) expressed some concerns within this article -
regarding at least two VSO deputies. 

We welcome any clarifications your office cares to provide. Should 
you have clarifications - please present them to the below listed 
email address prior to end of business today - March 3, 2025.

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
editor@volusiaexposed.com

cc - as indicated - as FYI
bcc - several, including internal and external to VolusiaExposed.Com
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